
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Warren Hutmacher, City Manager  

Date: July 12, 2010 

 
Subject: Municipal Court Contract Services Proposal 

 
At your Council retreat earlier this year, staff recommended the City Council consider alternative 
approaches to staffing the Municipal Court.   
 
Background:  Currently, the Mayor appoints (and Council has the power to confirm) Judges and 
Solicitors to serve the City of Dunwoody Municipal Court.  The Municipal Court Clerk is hired by 
the City Manager as a City employee to oversee the efficient operations of the Court.  The City has a 
contract with Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. (CGA) to provide staff and technical assistance 
for court operations.  The current cost of providing two Deputy Court Clerks is $200,000 on an 
annual basis.  The contractor is responsible for any overtime or temporary employees necessary for 
the court operations.  Additionally, Finance and Administration staff is utilized to supplement the 
Court staff as necessary.  Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. is responsible for providing any 
additional technical assistance necessary (under the direction of the Municipal Court Clerk) to 
effectively manage court operations. 
 
Analysis:  Staff and our consultants recognize that the Court has successfully completed our first 
year of operation and all start up issues has been resolved.    On an ongoing basis, the City no longer 
requires the additional services our consulting firm has provided in the past.   To operate in a more 
cost efficient manner, a new service delivery model is necessary. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends a “Cost Plus basis” to fund the two staff positions currently 
assigned to the Court through CGA.  This cost would be reduced by $50,000 annually through the 
remainder of our contract with CGA.  The City would now be responsible for overtime and 
temporary assistance (as necessary).  These costs will be significantly less than $50,000.   
 
Attachment:  Letter of Understanding from CGA President Dennis Giordano  
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